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ITB-20-024-EA Electrical Installation for the Learn to Swim Program 

Questions and Answers 

1. Is the Prebid Meeting mandatory? 

No, it is not mandatory. 

 

2. Do you need design? 

We do not need a design because it is a basic installation that an electrical constructor does on a 

regular basis. 

 

3. Is this the same bid that we provided a quote back in October? 

Yes, this is the same bid. In the previous solicitation the Goal Setting Committee assigned the ITB 

as a sheltered market for MBE/SBE. To increase vendor participation, the goal of the solicitation 

has since been revised. . 

 

4. Are we responsible for the electrical cart? 

The cart is a part of the learn to swim equipment. You would be responsible for installation, which 

includes hooking up all  plugs to the cart and  hanging the wiring above so nothing is dragging or 

hanging on the ground. But as far as equipment, that is all Learn to Swim, cart, pump, heater, and 

everything else. 

 

5. Do you have a set linear footage on raceway? 

Please look at the pricing sheet, it will give you a general idea of how much you would need for a 

new installation. 

 

6. Could that linear footage be exceeded? 

Yes, on occasion and not very often. 

 

7. When are you looking to start this project? 

When the District allows us to come back to the pools we will start right away, hopefully August 

2021. 

 

8. Are all the pools moving at the same time period? 

Within 1-2 weeks, we will set up a schedule, not all on the same day. 

 

9. Can we mobilize and start the electrical process for new installation prior to you guys getting 

there? 

Yes, we will work on the schedule way before the pool gets there. 

 

10. Do you give one quote for each pool or is it a total quote? 

Every school is different, each quote is a separate quote.  

 

11. Will there be an opportunity to take a look at the pool we are going to be working on? 



Absolutely, a M-DCPs representative will be present to accompany you during this visit. We can 

go together to find the best way to do the installation. 

 

12. How long is the pool at a school? 

Normally, they change at the end of each grading period; we are moving every 9 weeks. 

 

13. Are there 2 part invoices, connect and disconnect? 

You will do one invoice with your quote. 

 

14. Will we invoice the school? 

All invoices are to be sent to the Learn to Swim Offices.  

 

15. Is the pricing sheet for all installations? 

No, it is an installation for one individual school. 
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